

Grey College MCR Exec Meeting
25/10/07

Present: Jess Bowers, Dave Clark, Frances Daniels, Mike Hargreaves, Caroline Jones, Rebecca Joss, Rob Lee, Tim Rawle, Emma Watcham

Matters arising from last meeting

Minutes of last meeting approved

Points for discussion

1. Furniture
 - Intend to buy new coffee table, shelving unit
 - Recycle old magazines
 - Getting quote for sink/kitchen unit in room next door (RL)
 - Perhaps stackable chairs, but probably too expensive.
2. Emails received
 - Gareth Hamilton: concerns over undergraduate 4th years dominating Keg Night. Agreed this is not a real problem.
 - Michael Wood – a 3rd year, but in his 4th year in college. Agreed he could be a member.
3. Socials
 - Christmas party – Sat 8th December, 7.30pm
 - Regular film nights – starting 11th November
4. JCR Fireworks

MCR closed Fri 2nd Nov through til midday Sunday due to setting up of fireworks. EW to email out.
5. MCR stash

Possibly v-neck jumpers, something sophisticated like tankards. MH researching costs/availability.